ﬁ Outlook

RE: Funding Request

From Rhame, Kimberly D <KIMBERLY.RHAME@gapac.com>
Date Mon 7/21/2025 2:38 PM
To Joseph Lane <joseph.lane@westsabineisd.net>; Cookie Cryer <cookie.cryer@co.sabine.tx.us>

This is what | came up with . Cookie, let me know if you have any questions. We get free shipping and are tax exempt..
Kim

@ Alert-all - The Leader in FirePr X +

« 2> C o5 alertall.com/store/cart

CATALOG CONTACTUS SUBSCRIBE QUOTE REQUEST CREATE ACCOUNT

FIRE PREVENTION ~ JUNIOR LAW ENFORCEMENT ~ POPULAR PRODUCTS ~ WEB EXCLUSIVES ~ Ccu¢

N

FREE UPS Ground Shipping within contiguous US r"" |
Alaska. Hawail, APO/FPO. U S. territories, and forgii Ordefs will be D:Ile%actual shipping costs

Shopping Cart : -y
)
‘- 5533500 $2,010.00 6 +
ame Custom Budget Pack w/ Red Fire Hats - 2024 Theme Logo
ﬂ‘!‘ i~ Hem 938RT25
' \ Remove

Impnnts (edit)
Pineland

Fire Department

.- ws3500 $1,340.00 - 4 +
. Custom Budget Pack w/ Black Fire Hats - 2025 Theme Logo

e '! i~ item 988BT25
‘I:‘ H - Remove

Imprints (edit)
Hemphiil
Fire Department

Clear Cart Enter Discount Code *

From: Joseph Lane <joseph.lane@westsabineisd.net>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 8:43 AM

To: Rhame, Kimberly D <KIMBERLY.RHAME®@gapac.com>
Subject: Fwd: Funding Request

Sent by an external sender

When you get ready and- want to again this year we will be looking at 3,000 Kkids again. Please send to Cookie

Joe Lane P
o I~ 28/
! 4” 4-g  pe il




